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Enbridge Gas Inc.   
50 Keil Drive 
Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1 
Canada 
 

VIA Email and RESS 
 
March 22, 2022 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 

 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No.: EB-2021-0205 
Greenstone Pipeline Project (“Project”) 

  
On March 17, 2022, the OEB issued its Decision and Order for the above noted proceeding 
which included, as Schedule B, several Conditions of Approval.  
 
Per section 2. (b) i. of the Conditions of Approval, Enbridge Gas is to provide the OEB with 
notice of the commencement of construction, at least 5 days prior to the date construction 
commences. Enbridge Gas is therefore advising the OEB that construction is expected to 
commence on March 28, 2022.  
 
Per section 8. of the Conditions of Approval, Enbridge Gas shall designate one of its employees 
as project manager and shall provide the employee’s name and contact information to the OEB 
and to all appropriate landowners and shall clearly post the project manager’s contact 
information in a prominent place at the construction site. Enbridge Gas is therefore advising the 
OEB that the project manager for the Greenstone Pipeline Project is: 
 

David Sawatzky, Construction Project Manager 
50 Keil Dr N 
Chatham ON 
N7M 5J5 
 
Email: david.sawatzky@enbridge.com 
Phone: 204-823-2110 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Brittany Zimmer 
Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct 


		2022-03-22T15:42:33-0400
	Brittany Zimmer




